



## MEETING MINUTES

Sept 9, 2021 - PTA General Meeting

Crimson View Library

- A. Welcome - Kellie Esplin  
Start time 12:06, Thanks to Walk to School Committee, and SEP Hospitality - teachers appreciated it very much
- B. Principal's Message - Mr. Baker  
Smooth re-entry in the this year. We do have a lot of sick kids. STEM days will start up soon. Choir has started ~65 kids, Need to make sure a crosswalk person is stationed West of the school.
- C. Treasurer Report - Laura Benson  
Amend or Approve any changes  
MOTION (By JoAnn Brinton) I Motion that we amend the budget to carry over \$350 from last year to this year's Spirit Committee Budget. Second: Amy Dansie, Approved by all attending. The new "Divy Cards" are now rolling out, Kellie Esplin and Laura Benson will figure it out and get out information.
- D. Approve Meeting Minutes for 8/19/21 General Meeting - Jana Fullmer  
Meeting Minutes will be posted online for all to see  
MOTION (by JoAnn Brinton) I motion to approve the meeting minutes from last month's meeting. Second: Jaime West
- E. Book Fair (Sept 8th-10th) - Missy Whitlock  
Going well. Keep it up. Don't send kids down right after school because they are late for the bus.
- F. Hospitality (SEP Sept 8th-9th) - Cynthia Brennen  
Asking for donations so together with the budget they can make it a full meal for the teachers. Mrs. Belliston will ask teachers to see if the timing of it is working (when food is available. Also a suggestion of soda and snacks bar was made.
- G. Sip & Meet (Sept 10th) - JoAnn Brinton  
Message sent out. Get a reminder on Instagram.  
Linne Marsh (over IG) wanted to know if we can change our IG profile to "business" so we can get the analytics. Please share IG handle out to more people.
- H. Egg Drop - October 8th (Friday - early out and no lunch)
  - a. Assembly Sept 24th - Packets distributed and due 30th  
We have lots of volunteers, but also lots of need. Assembly will be with the BOTB kick off  
Donuts & Juice will be served
- I. Meet The Masters - Jaime DelFranco  
We have volunteers for each class! Helpers are allowed in the classroom, Jaime needs to set up a practice meeting

- J. Reflections (Due Oct 22nd) - Amy Dansie  
Signs will go up next week, all submissions will be virtual, videos to be sent to teachers and parents to explain. They might make a slideshow after to share submissions in school.
  
- K. Battle of the Books - Jamie West  
Assembly on 24th, Dr. Seuss theme, 10/25 for first reward day. 11/19 for second reward day  
Need volunteers to cover books  
Parents can come to watch the assembly
  
- L. Questions, Suggestions or Concerns?  
We will order 30 Paw Patrol shirts  
Mrs. Rindlisbacher mentioned that the teachers loved the salad and rolls for last night SEP  
Jamie DelFranco asked if they should have Meet the Masters (MTM) teach the lessons on a set date. Mrs. R said that it would not work well. MTM will continue as before
  
- M. Motion to Adjourn: Laura Benson                      Second: Jamie West

Meeting adjourned 12:56pm

Next Meeting: Oct 7th, 12:00pm in Library

Attending:  
Lindsey Back  
Shelly Traveller  
Becki Baker  
Anastasia Shipman  
Laura Benson  
Adam Baker  
Jaime DelFranco  
Cynthia Brennon  
Michelle Belliston  
Jamie West  
JoAnn Brinton  
Angie Drake  
Linne Marsh  
Jana Fullmer  
Mrs. Rindlisbacher  
Kellie Esplin

Secretary Signature: *Jana Fullmer 9/9/21*